ULCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council – Monday 15th November 2021to be held in the Village Hall, Spruce Lane, Ulceby

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council will be held on **Monday 15**th **November 2021** at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Dated: 8th November 2021

K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.

To: Each member of Ulceby Parish Council

N.L.C Member Councillors - Cllr(s) Clark, Hannigan and Wells.

Parish Notice Boards.

WELCOME TO D LOFTS – N.L.C. – TO PROVIDE A PRESENTATION ON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on 18th October 2021
- 4. Clerks Updates
 - a) Emergency Plan update.
 - b) Hallcroft road and footpath repairs update.
 - c) Walkers Way Paths and overhanging tree branches update.
 - d) Ulceby Football Club to confirm the items have been purchased and delivered to the football club.
 - e) Missing litter bin Abbey Road update
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2021/1663 Advertisement consent to display 1 x illuminated facia sign and 1 x illuminated hanging sign Old co-op premises, Spruce lane, Ulceby.
- b) Application PA/2021/1742 Planning permission to install an external extraction chimney flue and staircase Old co-op store, Spruce lane, Ulceby.
- c) Application PA/SCR/2021/5 Environmental Impact Assessment(EIA) screening request relating to the creation of a new solar farm Sweet Briar farm, Carr Road, Ulceby.
- 6. Finance
 - a) Accounts for payment and Income received circulated list.
 - b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated with minutes

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch update.
- b) NATS meeting matters to take forward to December meeting.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives.
- b) Road Safety:
 - i. Updates on the road safety initiative and freight report.
 - ii. Radar activated speed sign update on sign for Brocklesby Road
 - iii. Abbey Road 'golden rivers' update.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments update on response from article in the 'Link' magazine requesting volunteers for this project.
- d) New matters to report.
- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Village Seat and waste bin Church Lane
- b) To appoint a Parish Council representative to the Ulceby School Endowment Trust.
- c) Christmas tree and lights to agree to the purchase of a Christmas tree and a new set of outside LED lights.
- d) New matters to report
- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. **Date of next meeting** Monday 17th January 2021
